

Lake Cathie Public School Parents and Citizens

MEETING DETAILS	
Purpose	P & C Meeting
Date and Time	Tuesday 6 June 2023 Opened 6:29pm Closed 7:50pm
Location	LCPS Library
Attendance	Attendance – Bec Bouldin, Louise Saville, Jacquie Adcock, Nicky Osborne, Karin Katy Haste, Sheree O'Brien, Rochelle Hembling, Lauren Rochford, Craig McKecknie, Susie Storm, Sarah Castle, Apologies – Julia James <i>Minutes: Katy Haste</i>
ITEMS	ACTION
Minutes of previous meeting reviewed	Minutes accepted – Jacquie Adcock Seconded – Sheree O'Brien
President's Report	Thanks for everyone coming along tonight. Bus term with breakfast club, Mothers day stall and discos. Thanks to OOSH for supplying all the food/drinks and clearing out of the hall for the disco to go ahead. Halloween disco in discussions - date to come. FEEDBACK: Pick up and drop off situation may need to be monitored better next time as this was a little messy. Look at getting class lists and students collected by classes. Thanks to Megan Lee for her support on the night. Was fabulous!!

	Thanks to helpers for their support in the mothers day stall.
	Father day order forms have arrived. P and C to look at 29 August Tuesday and 1 September are the dates locked in.
	Breakfast club has been going well. Lots of support and positive Lake Cathie bakery Ken Littles are our huge supporters and providers.
	Biggest morning tea – Thanks to P and C that helped on the day. \$133.50 was raised.
	Pavers: These are in the print mode!! Apologise for the delay. Megan Adams has been looking at a risk assessment in regards to the unloading and laying of these once they arrive.
	Play equipment: Email came through from Bec.
	Library bags: Does the P&C want to create a school labelled library bag? Thoughts?
	NAIDOC: Propose that the P&C does a breakfast. Assembly from 9:30am Bacon and egg rolls for sale for families. This initiative will bring families into the school and then the school to take on the feeding of the special guests and high school students.
	Colour run proposal. Bec has spoken to Jo Harris. Looking to slot this in mid term 4. Fundraiser or a fun day. Another good fun day for the students and to raise a small amount of money for the school. Looking to purchase a shirt from the P&C.
	Look at getting Federal police into the schools to educate the parents about safety online. More info to come.
Treasurer's Report	Money to given to Kim from the biggest morning tea. \$133.50 raised from the families.
Report	Motion to get the sign fixed (electronic sign)
	Whole P&C voting for the motion to pay for the lights on the admin sign to be fixed. This will be discussed at the next meeting.
	Invoice to Sheree from what has been purchased from the Passive Play request. Agreed: Louise Saville Seconded: Rochelle Hembling
	Main Account: \$16510.85 General Account \$1553.78 Savings Account \$43558.26 TOTAL \$61622.89
	Less owed to school \$20000.00
	Total \$41622.89

Principal's Report	Principal's Report
	P&C Meeting 6 th June, 2023.
	Formal Assembly – Monday 22 May
	Congratulations to all students who received a merit award at our first Formal Assembly for Term 2. Well done to all of Year One for sharing their learning in Science about Astronomy and for their fantastic performance of <i>Hello Stars, Hello Moon, Hello Sun</i> . Congratulations to the Year One students who received Spirit Awards. As always, our Year Six School Leaders were wonderful hosts and led the assembly. Thank you to all family members and carers who joined us.
	Police Visit
	Constable Wendy - Youth Liaison Police Officer, visited out school on Tuesday 23 May. Constable Wendy spoke to all students about being safe in our community.
	K-2 students learnt about holding hands with an adult to cross the road, always wearing a helmet when riding a bike or scooter and wearing a seatbelt in the car.
	Stage 2 students learnt about being safe when using age appropriate social media apps and gaming online.
	Stage 3 learnt about preventing and reporting online bullying, being safe on appropriate social media, inappropriate behaviour in the community, vaping and graffiti.
	The eSafety Commissioner website has great advice on being safe online for families. <u>https://www.esafety.gov.au/</u>
	Deadly Arvo
	Thank you to all our Aboriginal and Torres Strait students and their families who attended the Deadly Arvo afternoon on Tuesday 23 May. Uncle Jamie, a local Birpai Elder, came along to talk to students and their families about creating a yarning circle at our school. Mr Heyward, Uncle Jamie, students and their parents looked at possible designs and enjoyed a sausage sizzle together. A great afternoon to build positive relationships.
	School Discos
	A big thank you to our P&C for holding two fantastic discos for our students. K-2 last week on 24 May and 3-6 last Monday night. Students played fun games and danced the night away. Thank you also to staff who gave up their time to assist with supervision.
	Grip Leadership Conference
	On Thursday 25 May, our Year Six School Leaders participated in the Grip Leadership Conference with School Leaders from other local schools at Panthers Club auditorium in Port Macquarie. It engaged and motivated the students with a great balance of practical leadership strategies and fun activities.

Biggest Morning Tea – Monday 29 May
Thank you to all staff, students and their families who participated in our Biggest Morning Tea on Monday. We have raised over \$500 for the Cancer council. Unfortunately, all our lives have been touched by cancer in some way. It is very special when we come together as a community for such a worthy cause.
Our Sporting Success Continues! In the past two weeks our senior students have competed in the PSSA statewide knockout competitions for soccer, basketball, cricket and touch football. Soccer, cricket and touch football are all into the next rounds with more games to come.
Last Monday, 32 students from LCPS competed in the Lower North Coast Cross Country Carnival. Four students have qualified to the compete at the North Coast Carnival later this term.
Well done to all students who have represented our school, thank you to all coaches and team managers and finally a big thank you to parents who transport and support their children to have these wonderful opportunities.
External Validation (EV) – Term 3
EV is a process that all schools complete every four years. EV provides an opportunity for schools to discuss their judgements about their practice – and the evidence that underpins them – with a panel of peers.
The school assesses its practices and processes against the School Excellence Framework in the domains of Learning, Teaching and Leading.
The Executive team have been busy preparing the required evidence and justification throughout this semester to be submitted at the end of Week One, Friday July 21st.
The Executive team will then meet with a panel of Department of Education personnel on Tuesday 8 th August to present the EV. From this meeting future directions for the next School Improvement Plan are established.
Amani Farm Excursion – Friday 2 June
Both the Supported Learning classes enjoyed a farm excursion last Friday. The students interacted with many different farm animals and had a brilliant day together accompanied by many parents. Supported learning are going to raise baby chicks that will then be housed in a chook pen the local Lions Club are building for the school.

	Smiling Minds
	Staff are about to undergo training for the Smiling Minds program. It's an evidence-based, whole-school social and emotional learning program. It is an effective preventative approach for building children's ability to succeed and thrive. It helps to builds critical life skills to boost
	overall mental health and wellbeing. Our aim is to begin weekly lessons to support all students during Semester Two.
	NAIDOC Celebrations
	Each school in the Hastings/Camden Haven are participating in a video that is being filmed during this week with the Theme of For Our Elders. Each Primary school have selected two Year 6 students to participate. Filming for Primary students will take place at Shelly Beach in Port Macquarie this Friday, 9 th June.
	A combined NAIDOC day with North Haven, Laurieton, Kendall, Herons Creek, Moorland and Hannan Vale schools will be held at Kendall PS on Friday 23 June. All our ATSI students have been invited along with one friend of their choice. Students will participate in NAIDOC themed rotations throughout the day.
	Our school NAIDOC celebrations will be held on Tuesday 27 June.
	Athletics Carnivals – 3-6 Wednesday 21 June at Laurieton Oval
	K-2 Thursday 22 June at school
	Dance Festival
	We have 5 groups, from Stage 1-3, performing on Monday 19 June and two groups: the Boys Dance Group and the Stage 3 Dance Group – Elastic Heart, have been selected to perform at the Showcase Evening on Thursday 22 June.
	Formal Assembly – Monday 26 June – Year 2 item and Spirit Awards
	Last day of Term 2 – Friday June 30
	Thanks for having me at LCPS. School is lucky to have a lovely P&C to work with.
	Looking forward to Jock returning
Fundraising	Mums Mingle (ladies)- Cocktail night for mums at the school to all meet and greet. 2 quotes have come back. Moo and Bean - Lake Cathie Tavern –
	Ticket price \$99 Moo and Bean – choice of 3 hot/cold canape. Saturday night Half back to the P&C
	Ticket price \$80 Lake Cathie tavern – 1 drink and food. Table in the main area to share.
	Voting: 17 June Saturday. Approx. 40 tickets.

	Moo and Bean to be the host for the evening. Congratulations!
	Danny Dunbar – request for community involvement and some funds to allow his students to participate in extra-curricular activities.
	Danny to come back with some figures. How many excursions a term, how much would they cost?, etc. P and C will then discuss what they can offer after the conclusion of the next meeting (Term 3 Week 3)
	Look at working collaboratively and accessing funding and working with OOSH (BASC) to get some additional funding and some grants.
General Business	Looking at the painting of the concrete for the students. Plan moving forward: P & C to have had a look at the designs and come to the next meeting with your ideas and we will have Troy from Assets to give the go ahead.
	Please take the time to read through the emails and choose the designs and the places for the paintings to happen.
	Remember we want ideas for the WHOLE school not just the little children.
	Sheree to approach OOSH in regard to putting some money towards play
	Looking at the new report through SkoolBytes so that the P&C can see this and what is coming. Feedback to come.
Upcoming Meetings	Next meetings at 6:30pm Library Week 3 1st August